RECEIVED)

. |
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN'THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Horry AUG 0]7 2023 .
| - ) | ;
STATE SC Courtyof A%ﬁ?{lﬁemfcp\ses 2023652603603
. vs.

Rabert Dan Eaddy AW 2023DI2600233 .

Date of Offense: 9/24/2021 .
S.C.Code §:  44-53-0375(C)}{1){c)
COR Code#:. 0452 :

AKA:
Race: VNS Sex: W Age: -
DOB: <iied¥  SSH -t

Address: m
City, State, Zip:

DL#: s “SID# 5000485607

SENTENCE SHEET

— e o Nt N ~—

lb \IM, cc.

1
1

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes [JNo [JHazmat Yes [ No [ .
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendantwhowas ] CONVICTED OF or X PLEADS

TO:  Possession with intento to distribute methamphetamine, 2nd (_5 30 yrs Y L 256, om\ .
7 ! B

X] NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT (X SERIOUS  [] MOST SERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS I} §17-25-45

{CSC w/minor 1st or CSC: wlmmor 3rd,
. . Lesser Included Defendant Waives
Thechargeis: []  Asindicted, Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def s initials)

in violation of § 44-53-0375 (B} of the'S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 3199

'IAI_}er lea i is: (] without Negotiations or Recommendat[on (X Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State

m 100038 O o SCB15123

Caraker, Jr., David P. SC Bar# Defendant fox, J. Eric SC Bar#
Attornev for Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the MDepartment of Correction, [J] County Detention Center,

- for a determinate term of [tz daysfmonthme Served O Youthful Offender Act not to exceed L___years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of daysfmonths/yearsiTime Served and or paymelnt

of § — ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for __ -

F—-‘I
months/years and subject to South Caroliria Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Serweas-standa‘m condlthns of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. - J ——~'

, i'-': : ‘“{
-—"\n . - _\ f—
The seatence shailrun . L., N =',"
| ﬁuwem or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on; 7/ / 5, B < Fan
S -—s-':—‘f'" o
he Defendant is to be given credit for tlme served fyrsu?iﬂ to S C. Code §24-1 3-40to be Eé;lculated and agéhed'by SCDOC
[V Ewn d onths R0
0O 0 include time spent oit ;[' f;’:} @Q{Qpl}ﬁé@?ﬁst pnor to trial and sentencing. = |
O The Defendant Shall be Released rgw\q:omty_ﬁé&emﬂon Center. ,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 1 6-25-30.it Is untawful fora person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport possess or receive a firearm or ammunition.

%d00-0RHI VT



STATE VS. Robert Dan Eaddy INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023652603603

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O pTup after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
B]  Substance Abuse Counseling 1 Completion of GED 3 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[J Attend.Vac. Rehab. or Job Corp ] No Contact with Victim [l Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseliﬁg [] Mayserve W/E
beginning:
_D Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3430 []  Public Service Employment 0 days/hours
[J Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-26-135.
D Cther: 1
=Rk e
hmbd & T2
D RESTITUTION: [0 Deferred [] Def.Walves Hearing [J] Ordered e = il
PR B PR
Total: $ plus 20% fee; $ g_&{-‘;;;; o L ".,..1
““_ Com L D
Payment Terms: 1 Setby SCDPPPS el 7
P e By
Recipient: c-,') ' _—
. |
*Fine:

o0 3
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weeklyn@pmts. of % 2—5. Beginning CZ . Zg ZEBE

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %)

$
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) oy
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DU Surcharge) SIOD -

$100

§56-5-2995 {DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $75.
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 1IN0
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 3
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 -$
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40fea g
3% to County (if paid in installments) T8D $%. 75
(0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
1 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee fo be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

95 l}éﬁgo&%‘}ﬁ%}é%ﬁ ,, TOTAL ~ $2¢3 75
STAEA0Y AU nda
'R}ln'l'j‘ W A3R3Y  Ppresiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: Y2 0¢ Fl Judge Code: N A
. v - (/2
Court Reporter: Sadd4e. Pera—1pele Sentence Date: I 51/3 j
T Y s NP :";" &

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Ad0d GjE'J“L{L’{g

Page 2 of 2




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA RE CE‘&VE IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)

COUNTY OF - Horry

AUG OF 2023
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2023GS2603918
vs. SC Court pf Appeals
Robert Dan Eaddy AW 2022A2610200695
AKA: Date of Offense: 3/1/2022

Race:  MWERE Sex: B~ Age: &5
DOB:. DI SS%: I

Address: el h

City, State, Zip: ] Sai, & HE
DL#: SID#: sc00485601

S.C. Code §: 44-53-0370(e)(3)c)
CDR Code #: 0149

SENTENCE SHEET

et et et et e Nl o

1O Yacrs, x4
*CDL Yes ] No[J] CMV Yes ] No [JHazmat Yes [J No []

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendantwhowas  [] CONVICTED OF or PLEADS
TO:; PWID Heroin, 2nd offense ( 5-30 Veces v/, Y é 4;50’ 000)
7 L4
in violation of § 44-53-0370(b)(1) of the 8.C. Cade of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0184
X NON-VIOLENT ~ [] VIOLENT  [X SERIOUS [] MOST SERIOUS (] Mandatory GPS ) §17-2545

Thechargeis: []  Asindicted, [ 'E,eﬁses:s’;"‘ﬂ”de"

'Ll}{gr ;E:Ie?_ is: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negoliated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ST.

m 100039 ﬁ j(}‘/ Q. S émo SCB15123
Caraker, Jr., David P. SCBar#  Defendant [ Féx, J. Eric SC Bar#
Attomev for Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the te Department of Correction, [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of le days/months&earsfTime Served (] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upan the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of § — _ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
-re 4

probation, which are incorporated by reference. PSS T o
The sentence shall run :‘?!-3 A . S
ONCURRENT or [[] GONSECUTIVE fo sentence on: 7// 28 / 9;;5‘?:5 Lot
RS o)

3t
The Defendant is to be given credit for time serye ntto 8.C. Code §24-13-40 to be.caletiated, and applied'by SCDOC.
momhs + S ';\T!‘éclﬁy’-‘f\%lg&g e 92 i

0 o include time spent onjiftitaredholidd dFest prior to trial and sentencing. - U7 T ¢

- -3

[ The Defendant Shall be Released S6fk County BDatéhtion Center. © -

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unfawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

Ad03-03141 1479



STATE VS. Robert Dan Eaddy

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

L1 PTUP after monthsfyears

And Other Terms Listed Below:
[0 Substance Abuse Counseling [ Completion of GED

[1 Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp ] No Contact with Victim

INDICTMENT/CASE#: _

2023652603918

[0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

[0 Domestic Violence Intervention Program

Mental Figalth ‘Counsefing. May serve W/E
" beginning; .
[0 8ex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3430 [ Public Service Employment 0 -days/hours
| 0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
{1 Other é
= x|
=
s S VI
O RESTITUTION: [] Deferred L[] Def Waives Hearing [] Ordered : @ - M
" .:'.': - .:L -
Total $ plus 20% fee: $ < g ;_':_ —
Payment Terms; [] Setby SCDPPPS ’ r
Reciplent:. '
*Fine; 3 f
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weeklyl pmis. of § 25.00 Beginning g z_g ZL E}
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3
§14-1-214(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 310000
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ T
§56-5-2995 (DU) Assessment) $12 $ .
§66-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 325 3 i

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 .
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 %%F
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) {Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 8 ‘
§50-21-114{BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2042(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea ' g
3% to County (if paid in installments) T8D 3K s
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected befdre any-other fees. $500 $ !
M § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the qugﬁaefender Fund TBD s 40) UD
‘ ' lf‘l}}"\?";"ggﬂzﬁ Presiding Judge:; ?)@“‘VLJ _
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: m E / 1S Judge Cade: T . '
Court Reporter: < q Wr g Sentence Date: e fjll ~ &4 ’I a_‘_s
K00 BRI - .
SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2




ARREST WARRANT STATE OF SOUTH CARDLINA ) DEFENDANT ';‘j'c"’m‘gg:m
[ couyr Munlcipality of ) AFFIDAVIT COPT: v SRW™
‘ 2023A2620600267 Myrile Beach - . '
: .Cr.: STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA! _ Personally eppeared before me the, aflant® Brandon K Sonko - - wha
D untyf Munlctpafly of belng duly swom doposes and says thal defendant Robert Dan Eaddy ~
== Myrtle Beach - - - - = - 'did” withln ‘this county and state on orabdul” 2/2/2023 violale the, nal Taws o i
. : State of South Carclina (or ordinance of D Counly/ Menlcipality of Myrtle Beach XD
THE STATE 23-001723 tn o following parficulars: o = &
Robert Dan Eaddy agalnst DESCRIPTION OF OFFENS®: 1yry;pq / MDP, Narcotic drugs in Sch. X(b) & (c), 18D, and Sched. Y~ 3rd or sub. off@s = <
" b= ~ B
. b ©
[dn]
, | futher siale thet tere s probable cause lo befeve Ma fhe defendant ramed sbove dd comll) | o 3
ssie 2 5 the crime sel forth and thal. pmb?bt'g,.,q-;gje Is based O _|.[r:aL fofowing a&lsi;,_lw_‘___ e <f O
. - & {J B rrE h. " . .}a’, ‘-’:‘- . .
S Rece: W _ oo el viighe _195. On 02/02/2023 memwa%pmqnnmfaqot m:hg;j‘;;‘*‘gggﬁ,;‘g ; };{-}z s ity Beach "¢y
DLSlte: g¢  DL% m While in this area a traffic stag'was'ngndugtér:qh agmj'nm&d o:Har,l’g‘gDap.t snn‘bmrmg« SC X GrZ a1 41 fifying the/5
DORE- - m Agency ORI §CO260600 Defandant (driver), it was foupd;qujfas drivillg undghst ensmn ‘P-théD efendint was IE;E'Q‘" anmt rdriving |
Prol_ ’gAgencyi Muyrtlo Beach Police Pepariment under suspension. An invento}; -2“1“’ vehicle ylclcji?i; it powde hr,ﬂ” e'.'zijcc'n":p ent riedf! "'s‘ SB&]de of the handle bars.
Prosecuing Otlcer: . Brandon K Sonko - S01613 This tan powder substance field; posngge for 9:; ariyl with anap tn.ate gEcI g&‘%vmght ot";jg The Defendants
Oftense: Drugs / MDP, Narcotic drugs in Sch. (0) & (0), criminal history does show twi opmhre copvidtiv: :af'nggcotlcs i e _ase.‘é ofi er ahove facts tﬁe@ probable cause to
LSD and SChEd. M -3d or sub. oflense befieve the Defendant did con%iitﬂfﬁ-g&nsg’}!m*ﬁéﬁﬁgyl 3[!1 ﬂﬁ:jlsc. ‘?“ 3 )
- - ';‘-’-_&’ .Il- v = .Z:]
Offensa Cada:- 0185 | . “1’:;:{:- - : i E‘;; £
CodalOrdinasice Sec; 4{1-53—'0370(!;)0) Stgnature ofAfl % C(/D / [/O[D ) -
This vearani & CERINFIED FOR GERVICE @ Tha e i,
oL €3m BR,
(] countyl [] mumiclpalty of ﬁmc:;::m Mﬂm:d pality of ; AflantsAddress _11010ak Street %):?3, 7@;
: ' - Tho sccused X ) Myrile Boadh, SC29377-___ Sata2n =
Is o be amesled and brolght bBefore ma ta be Myxﬂe Beach 7 Alfant's Telephone T ’;.;;,1‘_ f;‘ ;_';:
deatt wih sccordlng fo the Jaw —ee
- sy ZOrh
ARREST WARRANT . 'j:'g:‘f
Signalize of Judgs - ;na'; =
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COU ' =
— it appeaing from the above afidavlt ths! thers ams  reasonable gmqnds fo belleve Iha
A ooy of U emest was dallvered 1o on orabout 2/ 2/2023 defendant  Robert Dan Eaddy

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
PO Box 677
. 1301 2nd Avenue

Conway, SC29528

i

did viclale (he ciminal laws of fia Stale of South Camina (or ordinence .of
[] County Munlcipaliy of - Myrtle Beach.

DESCRIPTION OF GFFENSE: Drﬁgs'i-wmp. Narcotic drugs in Sch. I(b) & (c), LSD, and Sched. I - 3rd or sub. offense

} as set forth bolaw:

Huving found probable cause and the ahove afffant having swofn before me, yau are empowered and directed {0 arrast the sald defendant and bring lifm o
har tefore me forthawih {o be dealt with aomrd[ng o] law A copy of this Arresi Wansnt shall be deflvered to tiie defendant st tha {ima of s execullon, or as

soon thereafterasis practlcahla
Swam to and subscrbed bafore me .2
22023 ° -
on 2/ BT " Mungenddesss 1101 Oalc Street
“(L8) % Myrile Beach, SC 29577-

j Judge’s Tetephone__(843)918-1356

|:| Clrult

Judga Guda
DEFENDANT COPY DEFENDANT:.COPY DEFENDANT COPY DEFENDAN?"COPY ‘DEFENDANT COPY DEFENDANT COPY DEFENDANT CoPY

8500 | . ' )'” IssulngCourL D Mzglstmate

. 3] Muntcpat




ARREST WARRANT

2023A2620600268

b STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

D Counjy! Munlcipaiity of
"T77 7 Mytle Beach - -
THE STATE 23001723
agalnsl
Robert Dan Baddy

goN: DS

Phone:

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

D County/ Municipallly of
Myrtle Beach '
Personally appeated befors me the affant' Brandon ¥ Sonko

} :
) AFFIDAVIT

DEFENDANT G5¢imedt
COP> « | SEm

- being duly swom deposes. and _saye that defendani RobertDan Baddy - -

did within flds counly and slale on orabout 21212023

Stale of South Carefina (or ordinance of D County/

Nuridpaiy o

Myrflo Beach

in the following parficufars:

DESCRIPTION OF QFFENSE: Drypg / Poss:; of other controlled sub. in Sched. [ to V - 20d or' sub. offense

{ futther state that thera

the, cime se! fortth and that pmhaf;ls me s based gﬂ_,fha faﬂowmg l’a;:ls’

ls probabls cause fo belleve fha!l the defendant named

ol @R W T S v S On 0240212023 Tho Affint was S5 38 bl in €4 “'*“fL S ol ST :’m}ﬁ il ot
DL Slfﬂa- SC_ L% iy While in this area e traffic stop/iwi """" it ‘lq&"qn ag,r iﬂ"" ity Daj id3Bpibedng FZG02 1485 tifying ... <D
L N iioninnill Agency ORMnsBC0260600 Defendant {driver), it was foupd‘h‘E%as driVit; Sension ) '%‘ i ";:'tligi Defgh .uaii}was h!"ﬁﬁ'é&uﬁﬁef’arrwt for driving
Pi. dslingAganey: Myrtlc Beach PoliceDepartment under suspension. An inventory: Egae vehlicle yzel ltI colorcg _l i _‘oiacamg‘amn’eﬂt near leﬂ;ﬁlde-oﬁhe handle bars. These
Prosecufing Officer  Brandon K. Sonko - 81613 multi colored pills field tested 4S8 §itive for l\ﬂ)MAwﬁx«a, tal of 6 d'qs& un "Ig( EDE] €ri 1#!;31}' does show two or
Offense: Drugs / Pogs. of othier controlled sub. fm Sched. 1 more convictions of narcotics fihiepast. BgSgd.ontﬁ_"quc facéﬂmgg is pmsarﬂe catise to belfeve eJD ardant did conunit the
t0 V - Zud or 50b, offonse offense Possession of MDMA 244 1 Vi Sk T it 5
LY - ':;';,"'ﬁ -
Qffense Code: 0180 CEnT s - [- ]
Cede/Crdinance Sec:  44~53-0370(d
nee e - 0{?)(2') Signatura of Afant it Yren] ol
Ths ™ wairadi AR “FOR™ SERVIGE he STATE OF SOUTH GAROLINA ) - R :
[] Countyt [ ] Munilpalty of [] couny Mundclpalty of j] AfiantsAddress _11010ak Streat T S
: - The accused X | Wiyrile Boach, SC 20577 e S
Is to ba amssisd and braught Bafore me to be M}lrﬂe Beach Affiant's Te['éphm R N‘{L .;xL - _\-j
deslt with eccomding to the law. - f'r . i
e K
. _ 9%z 15
T ARREST WARRANT i e
Tl T Tede - :}:cm& 15
Date: T0 ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTED 775 '_'_3
e e ! eppearing from the above affidavit that there aro reasonable %u_és lo beﬂa\rﬂw tat

A copy of this amést waran! was .dellvared. to

defendant _1%035&;-‘* . Dea Z:ﬂ-cﬁa(u
on 20 JoaR il
) Litof | oD
RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions )
PO Box 677

. 2 1301 2nd Avenue

on orabonl  2/2/2029 defendant RobertDanEaddy

did violale (he oriminal laws of the  Slals of South Carelins {or ondinance «of
D Caimty/ Munlcipality of Myrtle Beach:

) Bs sef forth balow:

DESCRIPTIQN OF OFFENSE: Drugs / Poss. of other controlled sﬁb in Sched. I to V - 2nd or sub. offense

Having found probable cavse and the shove affiant having swom before me, you are empowared and directed to arrest the sald defendant end bring bim or
her bafore ma I'orﬂmlﬂa {0 ba deall with accardlng to law. A copy of tHsArmleanantshaIl be dellvered to the defendant at tha ime of s execulion, oras

ereallet as Is practicabl
MO and suhscrihed befo?a ma )
on 2/ 243023 / )

¢ JudgewAddress 1101 Oak Street

s) )

Myrtle Beach, SC 29577-

_- Conway, SC 29528

DEFENDANT COPY DEFENDANT COPY . DEFENDANT COPY DEFENDANY COPY DEFENDANT COPY DEFEMDAN

Jidge's Téleptione (843)918-1356

Maggle E. Jajlnc .
Judga Code; & §509 )

" Tssulng Courk: |'_—] Maglstrate

(] Munictpei [] cirean

TCOPY DEFENDANT COPY.




LTI

2022A2610200695 Drugs / Trafficking in Heroin, morphine, etc., 28 g or more

| oryour agents pursuant to S. C. Criminal Practice Rule 5, and Brady v. Maryland 373

i :
IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL GIRCUIT
) . t
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

| STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF HORRY

[
S

) CERTIFICATE OF{REPRESENTATION
-Vs- ) ' (APPOINTING!AS COUNSEL) !
ROBERT EADDY !
A ERICFOX @ :
DEFENDANT ) :é" '(-_2 - .‘E ._.CJD: ;
) AME = A
. 9FE 3 2
FILENO: '26A22-00001167 }jgm P
oSz @ 8 ¢
Som 0 S
TO: Clerk of Court of General Sessions of the Fifteenth Judl%‘[_"-chwitﬁ =
| Office of the Solicitor nRe o
Appointed Counsel ¢ - .
Defendant

This cerfifies that the above captioned Defendant is eligible for the services Ic>f

the Public Defender, such determination having been made on, 6th day of April, 2022
regarding the charge(s) of:

I

The Defendant's Counsel is Eric Fox. The office of the Public Defender
requests.on the Defendant's behalf any and all evidence in the possession of you and

U.S. 383 (1963). The formal Motion for Discovery is attached..

RONALDW, fZoARD :
CONWAY, SC FIFTEENTH GIRCUIT
DATED: April 08, 2022 PUBLIC DEFENDER

4,400 GIANTR |
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSION
COUNTY OF HORRY ) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT -
)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINAY NOTICE AND MOTION FOR PRODUCTION

) OF SPECIFIC EVIDENCE AND !
-VS- ) . DISCLOSURE OF WITNESSES
)
ROBERT D. EADDY - =
whee : . —— -~
QR = 2
DEFENDANT ) o 5 3
Y= T = -
- 'S o
) "E):.ﬂ.?g o 8
FILE NO: 26A22-00001167 23m 0 =
2= » 2
TO: SOLICITOR FOR THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT ¢3 @ =

YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that unless the prosecutfon responds to the
Defendant's request for disclosure within 30 days, or within such time as.may be

ordered by the Court, Counsel for the Defendant will move this Court for an Order
compelling that the State:

1. Make available for Defendant any and all written and oral statements by the
Defendant which are, or may come to be, in the possession of the State

2. Make available for purposes of inspection, and copying, any and all police
repotts relating to the investigation and circumstances surrounding the crime which

the Defendant is charged with, including any and all statements taken from witnesses
and the Defendant.

3. Make available to the Defendant all tangible objects obtained during the
investigation of this case, including, but not limited to:

(a) All tangibie objects obtained from the scene of the crime; and

(b) All tangible objects obtained from the State's witnesses in this case .

(c) All tangible objects the State intends to introduce into evidence at Trial
'which are relevant to the offense charged.

4. Make available any witnesses known to the State who have knowledge of facts
which might be favorable to the Defendant. '

5. Make available any promises made or actions taken by the State which caused
or might have caused any withesses for the State to testify on behaif of the State.

6. Make available any inconsistent statements made by withesses for the State or
any statements made by witnesses for the State which tend to exculpate the
Defendants or to negate participation by the Defendants ih the alleged crime.

7. Make available to the Defendant all results of laboratory tests, sclentific tests, or
physical examlnations conduoted in connection with this case, 1nclud1ng but not Iimited
fo: ”

alysisofnbedWriting
0] OiogiEpY -é ured of the scene of the crime
“Gigtipatisbit of fingerprints

8. Make avallable any facts which tend to exculpate the Defendant.

p n

%a@a-aﬁ-a}am:u £




8. Make available any and all scientific or medical, psychiatric, legal or other
information, reports or records which might tend to reflect on the credibility or
competence of any of prospective witnesses for the State.

10. Make available to the Defendant the names and addresses of all persons who
have knowledge of this case or who have been interviewed by the investlgatlng
officers in connection with this case.

11. Make available to the Defendant, the SLED, FBI, and local arrest and
conviction records of all persons, including the Defendant, named in connection with
this proceeding.

12. Make any chemist, analyst, and all persons within the chain of custody appear
in Court for the purpose of persanally testifying. Attorney for the Defense thus objects
to the introduction of any chemist's or analyst's report pursuant to Ruie 6, S.C. Rules
of Criminal Procedure.

13. Make available to the Defendant all video and audlo recordings and/or notarized
- affidavits made pursuant to South Carolina Code § 56-5-2953 and any other
applicable South Caralina Statute or regulation, including but not hmlted to:

(a) Police and booking reports; 500 5 =
(b) Police logs; = g;. o= 2

(c} Alcoho! influence reports; 2=m o3 3

(d) Accident reports Sol N g

(e) Reports dealing with defendant's refusal to subgif.}d"testmg; o

() Notes taken from any recording by Law Enforceﬂeht'i‘_‘egéﬁing’i
conversations with potential prosecution witnesseg™ % a 3§ Q ,
(g) Any notes taken by Law Enforcement with regafdsto th:sjase which

the officer intends to rely on, or make us of, at trial.
(h) The names of the officers or other witnesses who were with the
Defendant within one hour of the arrest who had the opportunity to observe
the appearance and behavior of the Defendant, to include the identity of
any officer present at the scene of arrest.
(i) The time and place where the Defendant was given the Miranda warning
and the name of the officer who advised him/her of the same.
(7} Any reports made by any laboratory or hospital concerning any
examination made of any physical (urine, blood, etc.), photographic, or
written evidence related to the Defendant's case.
(k) The records of analysis and the results of any chemical, urine, or
breathalyzer tests administered to the Defendant.
14. Make available to the Defendant following information regarding the person(s)
who administered the Defendant's chemical/breathalyzer tests:
(@) The person’s name and the name of his/her employer;
(b) The date of his/her original certification to give chemicalibreathalyzer
tests and the grade he/she received on the exam;
(c) The date of his’her most recent certification to give sald tests;
And his/her compliance with statutes and regulations providing for
standards of tralnmg for person(s) administering such tests.
15. If the Defenda t§ ] Ieod @l thﬁﬂﬁ&lcentraﬂon was determined on the basis of a
test involving the tisg o) g@éhiﬁ%iprowde the following information:
(a) The tyr 2 mh maehidd dged and the make, model, and serial number of
particular machine;
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(b) The manufacturer and the date of manufacture of the machine;

(c) The owner's manual and the instruction manual;

(d) The software program used in said machine;

(e) The date of purchase by the.agency owning the machine;

() The location of machine; :

(g) The number of prior tests conducted on the machine; '

(h) All maintenance information for the iast two years, including all repairs
done and all calibrations made on the machine;

(i) The results of all tests performed in the thmy (30) days prior to the date
of the Defendant's. arrests including any tests in which the machine
malfunctioned; .

) Any checklist to be used by the operator of the machine; either before,
during, or after the admission of a test.

This information is requested pursuant to Rule & of the South Carolina '

| Rules of Criminal Procedure. This information is further requested pursuant to Brady

vs Maryland, 373 U.S, 383, 10 L. Ed. 2d 215, 83 8. Ct. 1194 (1963}, U.S. vs Agurs,
427 U.8. 97,49 |_ Ed 2nd 342, 98.S. Ct. 2392 1976, State vs Mixon, 274 S.E. 2nd
406 (1887), City of Rock Hill vs Suchenski, 374 §.C. 12, 6,]46-SrE 2§87 007).
Further this information Is requested on the grounds that lt‘gls esserttr_al tadnsure the
Defendant’s right to a fair trial, right to confrontation of WI esses, thig right to effective
Counse! and due process of law guaranteed by the Soutk: C'é’rolinagonshtutlon and
the United States Consfitution, 2 =
5 Bm T £
= < I~y
ADDITIONALLY DEFENDANT REQUESTS A SPEEDY TRIAL; T &5 -, <
The Defendant requests and asserts his / her rig right to a8peedy tnaT" in General

. Sesslons Court I this County pursuant to the United States and the Sou 'fE'Carollna
. Constitutions and under the relevant South Carolina Code of Laws

WHEREFORE, Defendant prays:.

(a) That the Solicitor be Ordered to produce all information described herein and
allow the Defendant the right to examine, inspect, copy and photograph, such
materials and Information at a specific time and place fo be fixed by the Court.

(b} That the information be provided no later than. 30 days from the date of this
request, as reflected by the Clerk of Court's time-stamp appearing on the face of this
Document. _ !

(c) That the Court enter an Order requiring the Solicitor's Office to make continuing
disclosure of all matters requested herein up to and during the Trial of the charges
against the Defendant.

FIFT EENTH CJRCUIT
CONWAY, SOUTH CAROLI%AJ\EBQH PUBLIC DEFENDER
DATED: April 08 KNG 1 )
PLO% B N I '

' ”’SH\TB H. 33?433 o
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

COUNTY OF HORRY )
)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) RULE 203 (B) (iv)
) WRITTEN EXPLANATION OF
VS- )
ROBERT EADDY
DEFENDANT )

PERSONALLY appeared before me Eric Fox, who being duly sworn,

deposes and says :

1. | represented the above named defendant before The Honorable Larry B.
Hyman on July 28, 2023 at

which time the defendant enter a guilty plea to his/her pending charges.

2. No issues of law or fact, were raised before the JUdgeJat ﬁhat fiie that could
2t = B
be the basis for an Appeal in this matter. e & =7
53_‘?",_; o ol
3. The defendant requested this appeal be filed based on th%language used
r::;«-“.
by the plea judge informing the client he has the right to appeal;hls gunlty plea within
U'I

ten (10) days.
4. | informed defendant that there were no issues to appeal. -

15. Defendant reqijested the Appeal be filed.

‘Sworn to and Subscribed before me
_ 0%’ dayof _Avyuse ,2013

o .c-«. " O. {"@)

. {f Notary Public for Sqgth Gangma¥d0d . Sighature of Attorney for Defendant
My Commlssmn expigRIxz ‘ 31 J. Treie Fox
; . SIA ’ Print name of Attorney for Defendant

%400 01T






